
From: Hannah Nelson <hannahnelson@hannahnelson.net>

To: "bos@mendocinocounty.org" <bos@mendocinocounty.org>

CC: Peter Kafin <peter@hannahnelson.net>, Casey O'Neill <casey@cagrowers.org>, Jude Thilman <jude@cchange.org>

Date: 1/22/2019 12:01 AM

Subject: Separate HN Memo for 1/22 BoS Meeting: Cannabis Update

Attachments: 22Jan19HNMemoBoS.docx; Modified copy of 22Jan19HNMemoBoS.docx

Karla,
Attached is a separate (from the group/coalition letter) memo from me for the 1/22 BoS meeting.
Thanks for publishing and distributing!
Hannah

Han n ah  L.  Nelson  Atto rn ey At Law

(707) 962-9091  

Th is message o rig in ates from th e law  f irm o f Han n ah  L.  Nelson . Th e message an d  an y f ile tran smitted  w ith  it con ta in  con f iden tia l in fo rmation  th at may be

su b ject to  th e atto rn ey-clien t p rivilege, o r o th erw ise be p ro tected  again st u n au th o rized  u se. D isclo su re, d istribu tion , copyin g  o r u se o f th e in fo rmation  by

an yon e o th er th an  th e in ten ded  recip ien t regard less o f  address o r rou tin g , is strictly p roh ib ited . Th e in clu sion  o f an y n on -p ro tected  in fo rmation  does n o t

con stitu te a  w aiver o f  th e p ro tection  fo r materia ls su b ject to  n on d isclo su re an d  p ro tection . If  you  h ave received  th is message in  erro r,  p lease advise th e

sen der by immed iate rep ly an d  delete th e o rig in a l message.


